

Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: SAROTECH CO., LTD, FCC ID: PBCDVP-355, Assessment NO.: AN05T4782, Notice#1

-----Original Message-----

From: schong

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2005 1:23 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: SAROTECH CO., LTD, FCC ID: PBCDVP-355, Assessment NO.: AN05T4782 , Notice#1

Dear Ms. Helen,

Thank you for your cooperation and kindness.

Regarding the assessment nos. AN05T4782 we would like to inform your for your questions as follows,

Question #1 : Please refer to attached revised reports.

Question #2 : Please refer to attached revised external photos that is included the accessories.

If you have any question or need more information, please feel free to contact us.

Thank you and have a nice day!

Best Regards,

S. C. Hong / Project Engineer

ONETECH Corp.

-----Original Message-----

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2005 2:11 PM

Subject: SAROTECH CO., LTD, FCC ID: PBCDVP-355, Assessment NO.: AN05T4782, Notice#1

Question #1: The following test equipment is out of calibration. Please update the test report.

5. RF preselector HP 85685A 3107A01264 APR/04 12MONTH

Question #2: The external photos and internal photos exhibits do not show the accessories, such as interface cable and video cables. Please include the photos of cables into the exhibits to clearly show if ferrite core is on the cables. (For your information, it will show different grant comment on FCC grant for ferrite core used on the interface cables and the ferrite core used on the video cables. Please specify.)

Best Regards,

Helen Zhao

5/12/2005